
 

 

 

 

Bid 6291 

Food Service Management Company Addendum 1 

To clarify all questions for potential vendors 

See questions and answers below 
 

 

 

All inquiries regarding this request shall be answered up to close of business on May 30, 2018 after 
which time no additional questions will be accepted. To ensure consistent interpretation of certain 
items, answers to questions the Town deems to be in the interest of all bidders will be made available in 
writing or by Fax as appropriate to all bidders. Inquiries of a technical nature may be directed to Sean 
O’Keefe (203-452-4332) 203-240-6228 cellSOKeefe@trumbullps.org Trumbull Board of Education. All 
other questions may be directed to Kevin Bova, Purchasing Agent (203.452.5042) kbova@trumbull-
ct.gov 



1. In the RFP, Section E.16 Equipment on Page 15, none of the boxes are “checked’ regarding this 
requirement. What is the appropriate expectation by Trumbull Schools? > SFA will purchase 
equipment as needed 

2. Please confirm which school provides the meals for the Head Start Program. We believe it 
Middlebrook Elementary School. > Confirm Middlebrook ES 

3. Are the current food service employees union employees? If yes, please provide a copy of the 
agreement. > see Attachment #1 

4. Please provide a current Year-to-Date operating statement for food services, through the month 
of April 2018.  > see Attachment # 2 

5. Please provide a copy of the Trumbull Public Schools Wellness Program > see Attachment # 3 
6. Has Trumbull Public Schools applied for the Whole Grain waiver? > YES for pasta 
7. Please provide the Benefit participation figures for food service employees (EE, EE+1, EE+F) > see 

Attachment # 4 
8. Has Trumbull Public Schools recently conducted a student survey? If yes, please provide the 

results > Not recently 
9. Copies of the monthly “State Reimbursement Claims” for the 2017-18 School Year 

(July 2017 – March 2018) by school and district-wide roll-up. > see Attachment # 
5 

10. Meal Participation by school, by category (Free/Reduced/Paid) including student a la carte, adult 
sales and catering (by individual school please) > see Attachment # 6 

11. Are any price increases planned for SY 2018-19?  > NO   When was the last price 
increase? > increased by $0.20 in 2013-14   Additionally, is the District compliant with 
the lunch price equity component of the 2010 H.H.F.K.A?  > YES 

12. Are there any other costs being charged to the food service program (such as indirect charges) 
or other district expenses and what annual fixed number do you want all companies to use for 
the basis of their financial budget projections 2018-19?  > For 2018-19 FSMC’s should plan on 
an allocation of $230,000 for Custodial Support, Lunch Aides, and utilities.  

13. Does the food service program provide alternate meal services that would not be included in the 
claims for reimbursement (NSLP, SBP, SFSP, ASCS) such as vended meals, meals on wheels, etc? 
> YES for HEADSTART 

14. Please provide a copy of the Collective Bargaining Agreement > see Attachment # 1 
15. Please provide the A la Carte Price List > see Attachment # 7 
16. Does the food service program conduct training sessions? If so, how many days are allocated to 

training on an annual basis? > Yes – 2 days 
17. Are there any costs that are associated with the dining and nutrition program that are charged 

to the General Fund? > NO 



 

Financials: 

1. Can we get a copy of current year P&L statement? > see Attachment # 2   

 

2. Can we get a copy of previous year P&L Statement? > > see Attachment # 8 

 

3. Can we get annual sales of A la Carte, Vending, Catering and Adult meals? > see Attachment # 9    

 

4. Can we get a current approved A la Carte items and pricing?  > see Attachment # 7 

 

5. What is the enrollment and free and reduced counts by School? Breakfast and Lunch > see Attachment 
# 10  

 

6. Can we get monthly claims by school for this year < see Attachment # 5    

 

7. Can we get labor schedule by school with pay rate by position? > see Attachment # 11  

 

8. How old is the POS system< terminals, pin pads etc. 5/6 years What’s the make? Heartland School 
Solutions / websmartt 

Satellite: 

 

9. Who Transports food? Food service or other?  > All deliveries are made directly to each school.by 
vendors.  
 

10. In the schools that are satellited to- what portion of the meals are delivered? > There are No satellite 
schools.  For the current Head Start Agreement, breakfast, lunch and snacks are brought down the elevator 
over to the   TECEC School behind MiddleBrook School 

 

11. If School owns vehicles and we drive them. Would our employees be covered under insurance? > N/A 

 

Other: 

12. Are there any schools on the Reimbursable snack program? > NO 

 



13. Do you have a summer program? If so which schools? > NO 
 
 

14. Are there any schools that don’t allow A la Carte Sales? > NO 
 
 

15. IS there a POS system in each school? > YES. Do any schools require meal tickets? > NO 
 

16. Is the FSMC responsible for any utility costs? > FSMC will be subject to overhead allocation including 
utilities 
 

17.  Current Employees. 1. Do you want current employees to stay with the district, if so same rates and benefits?  
> YES  

       18. Can you provide employee rates, and schedule? ? > see Attachment # 1 

 
19. Are their senior privileges or other student privileges that would affect participation at lunch or 

breakfast? > NO  

20. Students attending Vocational Schools- Do they participate in the Breakfast and lunch program if so 
how many students? > There are 215 students in the Vo-Ag program which is located next door to THS 
(enrollment included in THS count) .  The students walk over to THS for meals.  

 
21. Are there any bussing/classroom schedules that might hinder breakfast participation? > This is possible 

 
22. What are the current prices for breakfast > $2.00 and lunch for Elementary $2.75 , Middle 

$2.85/$2.95, and High School? > $3.00/$3.75 
 

23. The RFP request cost to be allocated over a 10 month period.. Does this mean there will not be a 
Summer Meals Program?  IF so, should it be bid separately?  > There currently NO summer meals 
programs 
 

24. What percentage of the enrollment is free, reduced, and paid?  > 15% 
 

25. Can we see a report showing the total of meals served in SY2016-2017 which separates the totals by 
free, reduced, and paid? > see Attachment # 12  
 

26. What is the dollar amount of the yearly Commodity Allocation?  >$136,380 for 2017-18 school year 
 

27. What is the price of adult meals for breakfast > $2.85 and lunch > $4.35?  Does the school staff pay 
different prices than visitors?  > NO, however, Food services staff are not charged for lunch. 
 

28. Can we get a copy of the Collective Bargaining Agreement? > see Attachment # 1. Will this agreement 
carry over to the FSMC? > contract beginning July 1, 2017 still under negotiations  
 



29. What is the participation rate per school per meal breakfast/lunch? > see Attachment # 13  
 

30. What are the counts for the summer program and meal type breakfast/lunch? > No summer program  
 

31. What are the daily meals counts for faculty > approximately 30 meals per day across all schools 
(excludes Food Services staff who are not charged for meals) 
 

32. Current labor for each school, position and hours? > see Attachment # 1 

 

 



 
• Please provide copies of the “Site Reimbursement Claim Forms” for each month of this 

school year. > see Attachment # 5  
 

• Please provide the annual sales volume for a la carte, vending, catering, and adult sales 
by school. > see Attachment # 6  

 
• Are the current food service employees represented by a union? Yes if so, please 

provide a copy of the collective bargaining agreement. > see Attachment # 1 
 

• Are high school students allowed to leave school for lunch? > NO If so, what percentage 
of the school population is allowed to leave? . > N/A 
 

 
• Do kindergarten students participate in the lunch program? >  Yes  

 
• Are there any renovations or changes planned that vendors should factor into their 

proposal?  
               > NO 
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